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MEMO

TO: Mahesh Sharma

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum, P.E.
County Engineer

SUBJ: Proposals for Pavement Preservation (Crack Filling)

DATE: April 30, 2019

This resolution is to authorize the County Engineer to sign proposals for Widened
Crack Repair and leveling. Proposals were received from two Companies.

Bargen Incorporated — Mountain Lake MN - $124,995.00

lllowa Investments, Inc. — Blue Grass lowa - $35,099.52

This is the first time that lllowa has bid this type of work. They did not have the proper
equipment to apply this type of product before. Being a local company there is less
mobilization which is the main reason for the difference in prices. The proposed work is for
4.3 miles of road on Y4E. The proposal price is based on the estimated amount of cracks

and will be paid on the actual repairs done.

The FY 19 Budget for this work is $300,000 and we have only spent $89,355.71 so

far this year.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'’S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
May 2, 2019

AUTHORIZATION FOR ENGINEER TO SIGN PROPOSALS FOR WIDE CRACK
REPAIR AND LEVELING

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1.  Proposals for crack filling on Scott County roads have been received

Section 2.  The County Engineer is authorized to sign the proposal from lllowa
Investments, Inc. for completion of said work in the amount of
$35,099.52 (estimated).

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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